



ASSC Governing Council Agenda
Tuesday, May 9th, 2017
4:00 PM Skyline College
Building 4, Room 148

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities. The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the ‘Announcements & Hearing from the Public’ item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to skylineassc@smccd.edu, or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212). Funding request forms must be submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the chair.

Executive Officers:

President —Dylan O’Shea: Present
Vice President —Brian Guardado: Present
Commissioner of Finance — Nena Darwin: Present
Parliamentary — Khin Thar: Present
SOCC Liaison — Noah Geertsema: Present
Commissioner of Public Records — Caroline Barros: Present
Commissioner of Activities — Dessa Hipolito: Tardy
Commissioner of Publicity —Albert Ramos: Present

Senators:

Abigail Magat: Tardy
Cassandra Gutierrez: Tardy
Cesar Chavez: Absent
Iridian Martinez: Present
Jody Gonzales: Absent
Jonathan Gonzales: Present
Jose R. Cartagena: Present
Kalani Vilorio: Present
Kristy Nguyen: Present
Matthew Floyd: Present
Natalie Galvan: Present
Michelle Tam: Present
Denise Mangalino: Present
Shelvina Singh: Present

Associate Senators:

Tzitzlali Diaz: Absent
Leandro Mantilla : Present
Andrea Mendez : Present
Christine Abella: Present
Michael Anderson: Present

Trustees:

Dennis Zheng

Advisors:

Amory Cariadus
Anjelica Gacutan

- I. Call to Order: 4:03**
- II. Roll Call**
- III. Approval of Agenda** Moved with said changes by Albert and seconded by Noah
- IV. Approval of Minutes** Moved with said changes by Albert seconded by Kristy
- V. Announcement and Hearing from the Public [3 minutes each, 9 minutes maximum per topic]**
- VI. Special Presentations**
 - Dainen: Climate Action Plan—not present
 - CCSSE Survey Results
- VII. Reports [2 minutes each]**

A. Executive Council Members

Albert: You are being paid to go to committees so do a reimbursement form. Need to attach minutes

Dessa: May 25th, 4-7PM end of the year party for kababayan. On Thursday Dessa might be on TV so watch her.

Brian: Pizza party for clubs next SOCC meeting.

Dylan: 4-6PM ceremony for scholarships this Thursday. Dole whip will be given out on Wednesday and Thursday. Board meeting on Wednesday, 6PM in 6202, support Dylan and Brian and Iridian.

B. Senators

Matt: Quickly say that the environmental science club has installed a place for students to grab supplies if they are in need such as binders and folders (inside learning center).

Iridian: She will be attending the meeting tomorrow, she wants us there to support freedom of speech for students. Show solidarity by being present and speaking up.

Jonathan: Transfer dinner to anyone who's transferring.

C. Associates

D. Advisors

Anjelica: For those of you that are participating in commencement, tickets will be available tomorrow after 10:00AM. Cap and Gowns are not found in student life, found in bookstore. Buy her leis!!!

She sent out an email about volunteering for commencement.

E. Student Trustee

VIII. Committee Reports [5 minutes each]

A. Region/State

B. District

C. College

-Iridian: Dream center collaboration is happening, helping undocumented students.

D. ASSC Committees

-Random Acts of Kindness will be next week. From 10-1PM in Fireside Dining hall.

-Advertise Dole Whip tomorrow!

IX. Unfinished Business

A. Follow up to RiseUp—Dylan moved to move to end of new business seconded by Abi

Demand 1: People are agreeing to it (it has already done) 19 yes, 1 no, 0 abstain. - Passes

Demand 2: Council agrees. 18 yes, 1 no, 1 abstain - Passes

Demand 3: Item B has somewhat already happened. 18 yes, 1 no, 1 abstain - Passes

Demand 4: Council has mixed feelings about this demand. 14 yes, 5 no, 1 abstain - Passes

Demand 5: 5A seems unreasonable, maybe intertwine it with IGETC. 15 yes, 5 no, 0 abstain. - Passes

Demand 6: Important thing to use money towards. Jonathan stated that housing is coming already. 19 yes, 1 no, 0 abstain. - Passes

Demand 7: 20 yes, 0 no, 0 abstain. -Passes

Demand 8: 1 no, 1 abstain, 18 yes. -Passes

Demand 9: 14 yes, 3 no, 3 abstain. -Passes

Demand 10: 1 abstain, 1 no, 18 yes -Passes

Demand 11: 1 no, 19 yes, 0 abstain -Passes

Demand 12: 9 yes, 2 abstain, 9 no - Does not pass

B. Bylaws

-Noah only got 3 responses about the bylaws committee, at this rate, it doesn't look like anything will be changed.

C. Spring Events

-Mental Health Issues event- she needs volunteers.

Anjelica will submit the names for the people who qualify for the transcript notation in 2 weeks.

X. New Business

A. End of Year Celebration

-Next week, the only agenda item we will have is approving the minutes and then we'll have an end of the year celebration. Dylan is requesting that we all dress nicely.

B. Budget Update— There is no update.

C. Attendance

If you haven't been contact about your attendance you will find out about your transcript notation.

XI. Hearing from the Public

- i. At this time, the public may make a final address to the council on non-agenda items.

XII. Future Agenda Items

- i. The council may suggest agenda items for consideration at future meetings.

XIII. Adjournment: 6:00PM